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HOTTS ABOUT THE QUAKSL MEGTING HOUSE_AND TvQ _Ov¢_ITS D23 WHICH TODAY
SUNDAY, AUGUST Gth, 1041, DLCOIZ A SFALL PART OF THz [IISTORIC SMITH
TEOTTG HOUSS 1N GLIIANTON, Wi HAMPSHIRM.

The Society of Fricnds Mentne House, or "The Nuaker leeting
Hou-e" a2 it wes Xnorm in Gilmenton, was located on the "Iron
Vorlrs™ road (rte. 140), just above the Verney “-metery, a2hout an
eighth of a mile up the hill from the Tive Corners,

Built to rerlace the original 1780 meeting house, it wrs
erented circs 1280 (History of Belknan " unty, P 80”) and stood
across the road from the Peaslee-Varney farm now the home of
Mr. and Mrs. Walter H. Steenatra.

A broken corner stone of'granito and the field stone
nortion of the foundation are, today, easily found in the
woods abnve the cemetery,

The building was used until ahout 1904, when a dwindling group
of Quakers moved to a more fl urishing settlement on Quaker Hill
near Hillsborough, New Hamrshire.

In the Fall of 1929, Richard and George Varney, who ovmed the
building, decided to ter~x it down. Repairs would be too costly.
Some of their fitends and neighbours bought prrts of the structure
and its contents, :

Mrs, Charles Tavlor of New York acounired some of Fhe pews and
usrd them as benches in her summer home on the 0ld Balm~nt Road
where her daughter, Mrs. Richerd L. Snall (Elernor) lives,

More of the pews, bnth "1l footers" and "5 footers", some blinds|

the »ulnit and most of the granite foundation stones, probably
quarried from Peaked Hill, were purchased by Mrs. William Scriven
eﬂlice) of Chicago. IMr=. Scriven turned the born of "By the Way",
the summer home of her parents, Mr., and Mrs. Charles C. Davis,
into a large "recreation room". The pews served as hospitaoble
benches, the blinds became background screens and the foundation
stones still surround a brick terrace behind the barn.

Mrs. Scriven wac the mother of Betty Scriven Yates of Denver
and of Jane Scriven Cumming of Gilmanton and Y_ashington, D.C.
Jane and her husbrnd, Edward, continuc to dwell in "By the Way"
wvhich is juat down the road a nriece from the Varney Cemetery and
the site of the fueaker Meeting House. They felt thatfwo of the
longer pews might be useful in the Smith Meeting House and were
delighted when Ruth and George Page and The Executive Committee of
“mith Meeting House would accept them,

How many interesting things they must have heard over
the years and how closely we would listen if only they would
talk!
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